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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
478 LEriong Plasa, SW
Washington, DG 20289

Mr. Thomas A. Neill ' /ARTIELE-L_

Industrial Relations Director Ssggyfwr‘u

American Postal Workers : !‘AQJL&L__Z;;:
Union, APL-CIO !

817 14t£ Street, N.W. CZ::fff?%ﬁ:::;

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Dear Mr. Neill:

] -M
.On Hay 7 ve met in prearbitration discussion of
H1C-4X-C 32033, Sioux City, Iowa. Tha question in this
grisvance is whether the grievant should have been
componsated,for scheme study time,

It was mutually agreed to full settlement ot this case as
follows:

1. The grievant successfully completed the scheme training.

M i. During the training period, the grievance was the

successful bidder on another assignment for which the
same scheme was required, Therefore, the grievant is to
be compcnsated for the scheme study.

Pleasa sign and return the cnclosed copy of this letter
acknowladging your agreement to settle this case, withdrawing
alc-4x—c 32033 from the national pending arbitration 1isting.

Sincerely,
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Frank Dyer Thomas A. Neill . (Date)
Labo Relations Specialist Industrial Relations
Arbitration Division : Director \

Labor Relations Department ,American Postal Workers
' Union, AFL-CIO
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